

# DARESBURY PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk to the Council: Mrs G Humphreys | Village Hall,  
Chester Road, Daresbury, Cheshire, WA4 4AJ

[DaresburyVillage@live.co.uk](mailto:DaresburyVillage@live.co.uk) | [www.daresburyvillage.co.uk](http://www.daresburyvillage.co.uk)

## **- PARISH COUNCIL MEETING-** **MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD AT 7:30PM ON** **WEDNESDAY, 18<sup>th</sup> September 2019 AT THE VILLAGE HALL**

Councillors: \* Cllr S Evans (Chairman)  
\* Cllr J Bolderson  
Cllr J Butler  
Cllr F Hough  
Cllr A Irving  
• Cllr A Melbourne  
Cllr J Warburton

\* denotes attendance

Also Present G Humphreys Clerk to Council

### 1) **Apologies**

Cllr A Irving, Cllr J Warburton, Cllr F Hough and Cllr J Butler were received.

### 2) **Members' Declarations of Interest**

Members were reminded of their responsibility to declare any personal interest or prejudicial interest that they may have in any item of business on the agenda no later than when the item is reached.

### 3) **Minutes of the Previous Meeting held on 17th July 2019**

Cllr A Melbourne proposed that the minutes of the Council meeting held on 19th June 2019 approved. However unable to second due to absentees.

**Resolved: to approve the minutes at next meeting.**

### 4) **Policing report**

Report received.

5) **Matters Arising**

Mandate for online banking to be completed online in meeting, in meantime statements to be requested. Contact made with Halton Borough Council regarding Daresbury Hall.

6) **Village Hall**

Outside light to be fixed, roof leak Cllr Melbourne to contact Cllr Irving to enquire if builder has returned. Fire quote received and agree for service/maintenance.

**Resolved: to instruct an advice key via Cllr Evans. Cllr Evans instructed.**

Caravan abandoned on Chester Road.

**Resolved: Cllr Melbourne reported to PCSO Fallows.**

Meter reading taken 15294/12616, new toilet light fitted.

7) **Owens Walk**- ongoing contact with Women's Institute regarding tree replacement.

8) **Village Well** –it was decided as not full Council to discuss fret work at October's meeting

**Resolved: Clerk to contact Councillors to think of ideas for Fret work.**

9) **Planning Applications**

19/00101/ful demolition existing stable building & constn 1 sg storey det dwelling Land to Nth jn between Keckwick Lane & Chester Rd

19/000445/adv advertising cnsent for 4 no non illuminated window decals supplied to second floor east facing windows at 1100 Daresbury Park Daresbury TPO 19/0333

No comments.

10) **Correspondence**

Update re Creamfields and traffic management via Cllr Evans

X30 service stall at Halton Show with feedback and objections to loss being taken, route to be re visited in Winter, Cllr Evans had contact with Tim Gibbs, police visited area with regard to parking places, Halton buses do not pass through village.

11) **Schedule of Accounts**

Payments made to

Lloyds landscapes £291.60

G Humphreys £209.00

A Jones £40.00

S Evans £139.00

Lloyds Landscapes £357.60

Payments to be made to

:

BT DD

Reconciled bank balance as at 2019 new mandate need to be signed Cllr S Evans  
unpresented cheques

Proposed Cllr S Evans and seconded Cllr J Bolderson cheques signed £1037.20.and DD

**Resolved: to pay accounts**

11) **Other Business**

Cllr Evans raised an issue that there no was no liaison with Lloyds landscapes on items for village regarding planting/upkeep.

**Resolved: Cllr Evans to ask Cllr Hough regarding the matter.**

13) **Date of Next Meeting**

Wednesday 16<sup>th</sup> October 2019 at 7.30pm. The meeting closed at.8:45pm

+